



# City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

<b>Appointee Name:</b> <i>Batkhaan Namshir</i>		
<b>Board/Commission Name:</b> <i>Seattle Immigrant &amp; Refugee Commission</i>		<b>Position Title:</b> <i>Get Engaged Member</i>
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> <b>Appointment</b> OR <input type="checkbox"/> <b>Reappointment</b>		<b>Council Confirmation required?</b> <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No
<b>Appointing Authority:</b> <input type="checkbox"/> Council <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Mayor <input type="checkbox"/> Other: <i>Fill in appointing authority</i>	<b>Date Appointed:</b> <i>8/15/2017</i>	<b>Term of Position: *</b> <i>9/1/2017</i> <b>to</b> <i>8/31/2018</i>
<b>Residential Neighborhood:</b> <i>District 5</i>	<b>Zip Code:</b> <i>98125</i>	<b>Contact Phone No.:</b> <i>N/A</i>
<b>Background:</b> <i>Batkhaan is a program assistant &amp; interpreter with LINCS Languages, and an international correspondent/commentator with Eagle TV, where he reports on current events to Mongolian news watchers through live video-conferences. While studying political science at CWU, he worked as an associate account executive with their Central Communication Agency, where he worked extensively on issues like mass incarceration &amp; racial justice. He's excited to apply his political science &amp; communications background, as well as his experience as an immigrant himself, to the work of the Immigrant &amp; Refugee Commission.</i>		
<b>Authorizing Signature (original signature):</b> 		<b>Appointing Signatory:</b> <i>Edward B. Murray</i> <i>Mayor of Seattle</i>

FILED  
 CITY OF SEATTLE  
 2017 AUG 18 AM 9:10  
 CITY CLERK

\*Term begin and end date is fixed and tied to the position and not appointment date.

## Batkhaan Namshir



### OBJECTIVE

Highly motivated young professional with a strong foundation in international relations and political economy looking to contribute all acquired skills and knowledge to a public service agency or organization.

### EDUCATION

**Bachelor of Arts in Political Science** Minors: **Communications** June 2016  
Central Washington University, Ellensburg, WA  
GPA: 3.94/4.0

**Associate of Arts** December 2015  
Seattle Central College, Seattle, WA

#### Relevant Coursework

Comparative Politics || Politics of Globalization || Advanced Intercultural Communication  
Public Relations || American Politics || International Political Economy || International Relations

### ACCOMPLISHMENTS

- Political Science Student of the Year 2016
- Dean's List in the College of the Sciences for all quarters studied at CWU (Quarterly Honor Roll)

### EXPERIENCE

**Program Assistant, Interpreter**, LINCS Languages, Seattle, WA Dec 2016- Present

**International Correspondent/Commentator**, Eagle TV, Ulaanbaatar, Mongolia Aug 2016-Present  
— Reporting up to date political news to Mongolian news watchers through live video-conferences and providing professional insights on top political stories in the USA.

**Associate Account Executive**, Central Communication Agency, Ellensburg, WA Jan-April 2016  
— Managing clients for the student-run, full-service public relations and advertising communication firm. As part of the services provided to clients, my duties included managing the social media platforms, endorsing upcoming events, creating short documentary clips on the requested themes by the client, writing professional blogs and more.

**Member of Government Affairs team**, Mongolian-American Annual Career Fair, Dec 2015-Present  
MACF, San Francisco, CA

— Facilitating communication with the US Embassy to Mongolia, Ministry of Labor of Mongolia, Mongolian Employers' Federation, and other governmental agencies, communicating with the American employers, participating in the Career Fair as well as assisting the organizing committee.

**International Students Classroom Volunteer**, CWU, Ellensburg, WA Jan-June 2016  
— Assisting the instructor in teaching a class to international students, especially for students from Japan (Asia University). Helping the students with improving English language skills, completing assignments and understanding the class material.

**Member of the Association of Mongolian Students in America**, AMOKH, Dec 2014-Present  
Boston, Massachusetts

**Co-Founder and Vice President** of the International Students Club "ReUnion," 2013-2014  
Seattle Central College, Seattle, WA

— Being responsible for organizing weekly meetings and various events for the club, admitting new members as well as representing the club in the monthly conferences of college clubs.

**SKILLS** Computer: Proficient user of Microsoft Office, Adobe, Mac and Windows, managing social media. Languages: Fluent in Mongolian and Russian languages, limited working knowledge of French.

# Seattle Immigrant and Refugee Commission

15 Members: Pursuant to Ordinance 12822, all members subject to City Council confirmation, 2-year terms;

1 Get Engaged Member, 1-year term:

- 7 City Council-appointed
- 8 Mayor-appointed

## Roster:

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
1	M	N/A	1.	Member	John Mark Galang	1/25/17	1/31/19	1	Council
1	F	6	2.	Member	Jessica Yu	1/25/17	1/31/19	1	Council
			3.	Member		2/1/17	1/31/19		Mayor
3	F		4.	Member	Jeniffer Calleja	2/1/17	1/31/19	2	Mayor
6	F		5.	Member	Dori C. Cahn	2/23/15	7/31/17	2	Council
3	M	5	6.	Member	Luis Ortega	8/1/17	7/31/19	2	Mayor
3	F	3	7.	Member	Marilena Morales	8/1/17	7/31/19	2	Mayor
			8.	Member		2/1/16	1/31/18		Council
2	F		9.	Member	Isatou Jallow	8/3/15	1/31/18	1	Council
3	F	2	10.	Member	Farhiya Mohamed	2/1/16	1/31/18	2	Mayor
3	F	7	11.	Member	Michele E. Ramirez	4/30/16	1/31/18	1	Mayor
8	F	3	12.	Member	Kianoush Naficy	4/30/16	7/31/18	2	Council
1	F	7	13.	Member	Riddhi Mukhopadhyay	4/30/16	7/31/18	2	Mayor
3	M	2	14.	Member	Kiwei Lai	8/2/16	7/31/18	1	Council
	M	5	15.	Get Engaged Member	Batkhaan Namshir	9/1/17	8/31/18	1	Mayor

## SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY CHART

			(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)		
	Men	Women	Transgender	Unknown	Asian	Black/ African American	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Other	Caucasian/ Non- Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor	1	5			1	1	4						
Council	3	4			3	1						1	
Other													
<b>Total</b>	<b>4</b>	<b>9</b>			<b>4</b>	<b>2</b>	<b>4</b>			<b>1</b>		<b>1</b>	

### Key:

- \*D List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)
- \*\*G List *gender*, M= Male, F= Female, T= Transgender, NB= Non-Binary O= Other U= Unknown
- RD Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A